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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Q1. We are representatives of CEA- 

Construction Employers' Association, one of 29 

branch associations within the CEA, and we, 

CEA- CEA are social partner at sectoral level. 

We have our ID number (“OIB”), but have no 

separate bank account (we are not a legal 

entity). So, we work within the CEA. 

Can we participate in this grant scheme (tender) 

if our umbrella organization submits one project 

proposal? 

Are we counted as one organization for the 

necessities of that Call for proposals, so it 

means that we Croatian Employers’ Association 

can apply just for one project? 

Can our social partner, Trade Union of 

construction workers (SGH) apply alone if the 

above mentioned participation of CEA - CEA is 

not possible? And take us as affiliated entity? 

 

Q2. Sectoral and local branches of trade unions 

and employers' organisation are listed in this 

CfP as eligible applicants. However, none of 

local branches of trade union and employer's 

confederations have status of legal person, and 

sectoral branches of Croatian Employers' 

Federation (HPU) also don't have status of legal 

person. Are they still eligible as applicants, and 

if yes, how does the provision on the number of 

applicants and grants per applicants apply to 

them (i.e. would application from trade union 

confederation exclude another application of its 

local branch, or in other words would they be 

considered as the same applicant, or as two 

separate applicants)? 

Regarding eligibility of applicants, co-applicants 

and affiliated entities please consult section 2.1.1. 

of Guidelines for Applicants (GfA) Eligibility of 

applicants: (i.e. applicant and co-applicant(s)). 

All stated criteria should be respected, in order for 

the applicant to be eligible, including criteria of 

being a legal person.  

Regarding eligibility of affiliated entities as 

indicated in the GfA, please consult section 2.1.2. 

Affiliated entities. 

Please note that Affiliated entity(ies) must satisfy 

respectively the eligibility criteria as applicable to 

the applicant and to the co-applicant(s). 

For provision on the number of applicants and 

grants per applicants please see section 2.1.4. 

Eligible actions: actions for which an application 

may be made, Number of applications and grants 

per applicants of the GfA. 

In addition, as indicated in the GfA, section 2.2.4. 

Further information for Concept Note, in the 

interest of equal treatment of applicants, the 

Contracting Authority cannot give a prior opinion 

on the eligibility of an applicant, a co-applicant, 

affiliated entities to the applicant and/or to a co-

applicant(s) or an action. 

 


